ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Keeley Boyer, Interim Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent
RE: Information Report for December 2024

DATE:  12/17/2024

ADDED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

POSITION/GROUP

DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

Administrative Professional -
Director of Development Office

Director of Development Office - New Position Admin PG 7

RECLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

POSITION/GROUP

DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE

Administrative Professional -

Executive Director of Education Foundation (Title

Executive Director of Development Admin PG 9
. Change)
Office
AdrTunlstratlve P-rofe55|ona.l i Coordinator of Student Well-Being and Support .
Coordinator of Social & Emotional Admin PG 5

Learning

(Title Change)

REMOVED ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL AND STIPEND/SUPLEMENTAL PAY PLAN

POSITION/GROUP

DUTIES PERFORMED/DAYS STIPEND/PAY GRADE




	Sheet1

